
From:  Lambert Giessinger <lambert.giessinger@lacity.org>

Sent time:  06/06/2019 05:23:41 PM

To:  Gabe Kramer <gkramer@marathon-com.com>

Cc:  Ken Bernstein <ken.bernstein@lacity.org>; Richard Lichtenstein <RLichtenstein@marathon-com.com>

Subject:  Re: FW: following up
 

Thanks Gabe. Send an invite so we can lock it into the calendar.  

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019, 4:19 PM Gabe Kramer <gkramer@marathon-com.com> wrote:

Hi Ken – I got an out of office from Lambert on this so am circling you in.  We’re set to meet on Wednesday the 26th at 3pm
regarding Hollywood Center. 

 

Cheers,

 

Gabe

Please note our new suite number

GABE KRAMER

Director of Public Affairs, Marathon Communications

5900 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 2350, Los Angeles, CA 90036 

323.655.4660 | gkramer@marathon-com.com | www.marathon-com.com

 

 

 

From: Gabe Kramer 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Lambert Giessinger <lambert.giessinger@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: following up

 

Hi Lambert,

 

We’re good for Wednesday the 26th at 3pm.  We’d also like to extend an invite to Major Projects, which I will do. 

 

Thanks,

 

Gabe 

 

mailto:gkramer@marathon-com.com
mailto:gkramer@marathon-com.com
http://www.marathon-com.com
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From: Lambert Giessinger <lambert.giessinger@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 12:21 PM
To: Gabe Kramer <gkramer@marathon-com.com>
Subject: Re: following up

 

Hi Gabe,

 

Ken wants to join and now we both have a conflict on Friday June 21.  Can we look at the following week?  Monday, Tuesday
or Wednesday of that week at 3:00 PM look open.

 

Lambert

 

 

Lambert Giessinger, Architect
Department of City Planning

Office of Historic Resources

T: (213) 847-3648 | preservation.lacity.org

221 N. Figueroa Street, Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

 

 

 

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 11:53 AM Gabe Kramer <gkramer@marathon-com.com> wrote:

Hi Lambert,

 

Apologies, I tried but our team cannot make the 19th work.  Can we confirm the following time?

 

Friday, June 21s t at 10a

 

If that works I can send out an invite and attendee list.

 

Thanks,

 

Gabe
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